

Michele Nettlefold

From: David & Lorraine <dsketch@optusnet.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 April 2016 11:35 AM
To: Michele Nettlefold
Subject: Remediation of Part of Hickson Rd SSD6617

Dear Michele

Thank you for the notification of the availability of the Response to Submissions Report in relation to this application.

We have viewed the documents and attempted to digest content in relation to our submissions.

Yet again, as lay people we struggle to fully comprehend some of the data and more specifically the illustrations in respect to Low Frequency Noise as provided in the letter from Wilkinson Murray (Attachment K).

We understand that standards in relation to noise measuring do not usually take into account the tonal characteristics of noise where they include prominent tones that increase the perceptibility of a noise. The response from Wilkinson Murray has made no allowance for this.

As outlined in our submission we are able to speak from first hand experience that the use of certain equipment, especially generators or self powered lighting on the site has been the source of significant sleep deprivation for us. As the site covered by this SSD is in fact at a close proximity to our building we can take no real comfort from the response provided in relation to "Low Frequency Noise".

We would appreciate that NSW Department of Planning and Environment further seek to ensure the preservation of our night time amenity.

Kind regards,
David and Lorraine Sketch
1501/183 Kent Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000